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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <anne.hunte@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 2:42 PM
To: Credible Education
Subject: Next Complimentary Clinical Reporting Webinar Series -  Wednesday, August 9

Clinical Reporting Webinar Series 
 

DEAR PARTNER, 
Credible is committed to assisting our Partners in preparing for 
federal initiatives, regulatory changes, and industry mandates. In 
the spirit of Partnership, Credible began offering a series of 
complimentary webinars in May focused on clinical reporting in 
support of industry mandates. 

Led by a Credible expert, this series focuses on clinical measures and reporting for such 
programs as Meaningful Use (MU), Merit-Based Incentive Payment System (MIPS), and 
Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinics (CCBHC). Each information session is designed 
as both user training and as an interactive participant discussion. 

Through September, Credible will be offering a biweekly series covering the following topics. 
Please note: The schedule has changed from previous listings. 

Date Topic 

August 
9 

CQM 161: Adult Major Depressive Disorder (MDD): Suicide Risk Assessment 
CQM 177: Child and Adolescent Major Depressive Disorder (MDD): Suicide Risk 
Assessment 

TBD CQM 50: Closing the Referral Loop: Receipt of Specialist Report 
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TBD MU Objective 5: Health Information Exchange 

Registration for each session will be confirmed prior to the training. Sessions will last 60-90 
minutes and will be scheduled during the lunch hour to promote maximum attendance. 

The next complimentary Clinical Reporting webinar will review two similar CQM measures: 
CQM 161: Adult Major Depressive Disorder (MDD): Suicide Risk Assessment and CQM 
177: Child and Adolescent Major Depressive Disorder (MDD): Suicide Risk Assessment. 
This webinar is scheduled for Wednesday, August 9, at 12:00pm EST. 

This interactive session includes a deep-dive into the measure architecture; associated value 
sets as well as data collection points will be reviewed for these two similar Clinical Quality 
Measures. Understanding how these CQMs can be used as a tool to help measure and track the 
quality of health care services will be the basis of this discussion. Utilizing tools available in 
Credible, the focus of this session will be based on the measure foundations of “[clients with a] 
diagnosis of major depressive disorder with an assessment for suicide risk completed”. Using 
workflows, tools, and resources for this CQM — not only to track via data points, but also to 
expand and measure or quantify healthcare processes and outcomes — will be the overarching 
theme for this interactive webinar. 

Click Here to Register! 
  

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Anne Hunte 
Director of Partner Services 
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